

Notes from the MCKC Show Committee Meeting March 28, 2019.

Highlights denote ACTION ITEMS

Attending: Don Bierer, Lynn Cox, Karolynne McAteer, Nancy Wargas, Bill Pace, Patty Pace, Betty Chapman.

- Nona has recruited vet tech students for assisting with the show.
- Various sponsors still need to be contacted. **All** are encouraged to recruit sponsors.
- Ann Roth will judge some hounds from us as she is coming to do the Irish Setter specialty.
- Judges dinner is at Elliott's.
- Food vendor Pinescones Café is still unconfirmed. **Ellen** will be asked to call them. We can guarantee two dozen scones for hospitality tent for Saturday and Sunday. The Market Place food vendor will start serving at 8am and be the main food vendor. Java Hut will not be a vendor this year.
- Beth Dowd will be contacted by Bill to get Cliff's new phone number. Cliff will be asked to assist with grounds details again this year.
- The Silent Auction will be set up Saturday morning. Nancy Vargas will be in charge. Forms from Karolynne will be filled out by each contributor. **All members** are encouraged to bring items Saturday for this fund raiser.
- Fire extinguishers were ordered by Karolynne. **Bill** will take care of obtaining the tent permit.
- Fred Smith has been contacted to help again. Has Carolyn Smith (EMT) been? Does she have access to a defibrillator? **Karolynne** will call Carolyn Smith.
- The Hat contest will be judged by Carol Dowd Kamalbake Saturday after BIS.
- BIS presentation will by Mayor Nancy Fiorillo on Sunday, Richard Hudson has been asked to do Saturday, but not responded. **Karolynne** will follow up and obtain a presenter for Saturday.
- **Karolynne** will ask David Kirkland to continue his role as oversight on the ring stewards. Have the Stewards been contracted?
- **Patty** will contact Carol Dowd Kamalbake to provide the flowers for the Show.
- Ellen assumed the responsibility for the show publicity and parking collections.
- Bottled water will be provided free to exhibitors and spectators. Patty volunteered a cooler for one station.
- Karolynne and Bill are preparing the equipment and logistics for the Derby. **A screen will be purchased for this purpose** and future needs for program presentations. The club already owns a projector.

Submitted by Betty Chapman